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*ocy ot INTERFACING, SWITCHING AND CONTROL

Date: 07/13/2017

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: Y82-SC14S
(Original Grant date: 10/22/2013
Applicant: Dialog Semiconductor BV

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: Y82-SC14S, originally granted
on 10/22/2013.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 We are placing the approved module (FCC ID: Y82-SC14S) in our host
system. Nothing will be changed in the module, including antenna and power level. Our
host systems that this module will be integrated in are as follows:

1. VoiceLift Pendant Microphone, Model: VLP 302, Part Number: 60-1636-01

2. VoiceLift Handheld Microphone, Model: VLH 302, Part Number: 60-1703-01

3. VoiceLift Receiver, Model: VLR 302, Part Number: 60-1637-01

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Homi Ahmadi

Director of Compliance Engineering
Extron Electronics

Anaheim, California 92805 USA
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